Nikolina Seehar

From: Andrea Alsip

Sent: Sunday, June 17, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Nikolina Spehar

Subject: Re: Block 9 South, unit 2721, 4th deposit

Nik do August 1st and September 1st

ANDREA ALSIP COTNAM
SITE MANAGER

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B OE3
T.905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772
LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 17, 2018, at 12:15 PM, Nikolina Spehar <nikolina@lifeatparkside.com> wrote:

Hi Andrea,
Please see below.

NIKOLINA SPEHAR
ADMINISTRATOR

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B OE3
T.905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772
LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

From: Aseel Saridar <aseel@tricomm.ca>

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Nikolina Spehar <nikolina@lifeatparkside.com>
Subject: Re: Block 9 South, unit 2721, 4th deposit

We really can’t we had a major family issue and if we can do half in August and the other half in
September that will be great Thank you

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 13, 2018, at 12:05 AM, Nikolina Spehar <nikolina@lifeatparkside.com> wrote:



Hello Sattam,

| requested extension of your deposit and Builder suggested if you can pay half of
deposit now and half in September. Please let me know.

Thank you,

NIKOLINA SPEHAR
ADMINISTRATOR

465 BURNHAMTHORPE ROAD WEST
MISSISSAUGA, ON L5B OE3
T.905.273.9333 | F. 905.273.7772
LIFEATPARKSIDE.COM

From: Aseel Saridar <aseel@tricomm.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Nikolina Spehar <nikolina@lifeatparkside.com>

Cc: tom@tricomm.ca

Subject: Block 9 South, unit 2721, 4th deposit

Hi Nikolina
We received an email regarding our deposit was returned, we have had

some family crisis and we need an extension for the 3rd deposit. If we

could have an extension until September that will be great

Thank you
Sattam Alkheichen

Sent from my iPhone



